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October 22, 2021 
 
 
TO:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM: Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 

PWC2122017 – RFP FOR IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES FOR 
ORACLE’S WORK AND ASSESSMENT MANAGEMENT CLOUD 
APPLICATION 

 
1. The Specifications and Bid Documents are hereby modified or clarified per the attached 

documents. 
 

 
2. The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original Bid Documents 

and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 1 shall accompany the bid to acknowledge the 
bidder’s receipt and familiarity with the changes and/or clarifications. 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FOR: 
PWC2122017  

RFP FOR IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES FOR ORACLE’S WORK AND 
ASSESSMENT MANAGEMENT CLOUD APPLICATION 

  
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada)  
a. Companies based outside the USA can apply.  PWC will accept a hybrid schedule of 

onsite and remote work, with the understanding that services must be provided during 
PWC’s working hours and onsite assistance/support must be available upon PWC 
request.  The vendor must explain their approach and how it will best serve PWC.  
      

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?  
a.  See response to Question 1. 

 
3.  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India or Canada) 

a.  See response to Question 1. 
 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
a. a. Please refer to Section 4. Schedule and Process of the RFP (Page 4-5). Vendors are 

required to submit hard copies for this RFP to be considered. 
 

 


